From: Malkin, Joseph M.
Sent: 12/3/2012 4:01:25 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Bone, Traci (traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov); Britt Strottman
(bstrottman@meyersnave.com); Austin Yang (Austin.Yang@sfgov.org);
marcel@turn.org (marcel@turn.org); Paull, Karen P. (karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov);
Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); Como, Joe (joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov);
Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); SBNeg (SBNeg@cpuc.ca.gov);
Craig Bettencourt (cbettencourt@prager.com); Connie Jackson
(CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov); Tom Long (tlong@turn.org); Theresa Mueller
(Theresa.Mueller@sfgov.org); Steven Meyers (smeyers@meyersnave.com)

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: RE: Clean Word Version of Remedies Circulated Friday

Michelle,

Thank you, but my copy didn’t have the attachment.

Joe

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:53 PM

To: Malkin, Joseph M.

Cc: Tom Bottorff (TEB3@pge.com); Austin Yang; Bone, Traci; Britt Strottman; Como, Joe; Connie
Jackson; Craig Bettencourt; marcel@turn.org; Paull, Karen P.; Pocta, Robert M.; SBNeg; Serizawa,
Linda; Steven Meyers; Theresa Mueller; Tom Long

Subject: Clean Word Version of Remedies Circulated Friday

Joe- here is the Word version of what was circulated Friday.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0290769
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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